Electric Conservation Programs Study
Questions and Responses

August 1, 2007

1.
Is there an incumbent or preferred contractor?  If so, who is it?


There is no incumbent or preferred contractor.

2.
Is this a follow-on to an existing contract or a re-bid/re-write of a previous contract?  If so, who had the existing/previous contract?


This is a new contract.

3.
If a previous contractor existed, is there any reason for you to believe that this contractor would not be bidding this RFP?


There is no previous contractor. 

4.
What is your budget for this work?


The budget for this work will be determined through the competitive bid process.
5.
Will office space be provided for this work effort and will that space be secure?

No office space will be provided for this work. 
6.
In the Scope of Services, the words ‘consumer’ and ‘customer’ are used interchangeably.  What type of customer/consumer is being considered for this study (e.g., residential customers, retailers, businesses, government agencies)?

Customers and consumers should be construed to be the same group, including all customer/consumer classes. The contractor will be expected to be clear on the effects of various programs and services on the various customer/consumer classes, including, but not necessarily limited to, residential, commercial, industrial and government agency customers.

7.
To what extent have the potential consumers (see Question 6 above) consented to participate in this study?

This study is the direct result of Connecticut legislation directing the Board to study the efficacy, innovativeness and customer focus of electric conservation programs. See #9 below for further clarification. 
8.
Will the study require contact with electric energy providers?  If so, please list them.

The study will require contact with the Connecticut electric distribution companies (“electric utilities”), including United Illuminating, Connecticut Light and Power, and, to a lesser extent, the Connecticut Municipal Electric Energy Cooperative’s member utilities. 

9.
In order to measure customer awareness, a survey will need to be conducted.  What size, dollar and/or time limit do you want placed on such a survey?  How accurate do you want the survey findings to be?

If a bidder believes a survey is required, the bidder should include a description of the survey, including the information to be obtained by the survey, and the cost and time needed to conduct the survey, in the final bid. All work, including surveys, should provide a level of accuracy that informs the overall study and the resultant quality of the final recommendations coming out of the study. 
10.
A public hearing is requested.  How many public hearings will there be and where will they be located?  Will the contractor have to organize and pay for the public hearing(s) or just participate?

One public hearing will be held on the draft report. The hearing will take place at the Legislative Office Building in Hartford, CT. The contractor will assist the Board’s administrative staff in organizing all necessary materials for the hearing and taking a leading participatory role. The contractor will not be required to pay for expenses related to the public hearing. 
